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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @ legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene,Hanaman@|egis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Lead Abatement Grant
Tracking Code: BB0207

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Aunalyst: Bollhorst, Nathan

Phone: 608-267-7980
E-mail: Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435
Agency Number: 435
Priority: Low

Intent:

Please create language in 254.151 that allows the department of health services to grant
$1,000,000 GPR annually to individuals to conduct lead abatement on their property. Require a
50 percent match to receive funds. Recipients cannot be Medicaid or CHIP eligible. Preference
will be given to properties containing occupants who are under age six or pregnant. Require the
abatement be conducted by a certified lead abatement worker.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA...... Bollhorst, BB0207 - Lead Abatement Grant
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GENERAL HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under this bill, DHS must award grants to individuas to conduct lead hazard
)4 reduction on their property. To qualify for the grant, a/individual must contribute
matching funds equal to at least 50 percent of the grant and may not be eligible for
Medical Assistance. Lead hazard reduction covered by the grant must be conducted
by a person certified by DHS. In awarding the grant, DHS must give preference to
lead hazard reduction conducted on properties where a person who is pregnant or

under six years of age lives.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: R

SECTION 1. 254.151 (8) of the statutes is created to read:
254.151 (8) In each fiscal year, $1,000,000 for individuals to conduct lead

: v
hazard reduction on their property. In awarding grants under this subsection, the
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SEcTION 1

v

department shall give preference toindividuals conductinglead hazard reduction for
properties containing an occupant who is under 6 years of age or pregnant. The
department may award a grant to an individual only if all of the following apply:
(a) The individual contributes matchingi/%unds to the lead hazard reduction
equal to at least 50 percent of the amount of the grant. »
(b) The individual is not eligible for Medical Assistance under subch. IV of ch.
19.“"

(c) The lead hazard reduction is conducted by a person certified under s.
(W

254.176.

(END)



Paczuski, Konrad

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:09 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov> -

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 1439/P1

Konrad,
Please update draft 1439/P1 to reflect the attachment.

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 267-7980




254,151 Lead poisoning or lead exposure prevention
grants. From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (ef),
the department shall

(1) award the following grants under criteria that

the department shall establish in rules promulgated under this section:
{H(a)_To fund educational programs about the dangers of lead
poisoning or lead exposure.

{2)(b) To fund lead poisoning or lead exposure screening, care
coordination and follow-up services, including lead investigations,

to children under age 6 who are not covered by a 3rd—party

payer.

{3} {€) To fund administration or enforcement of responsibilities
delegated under s. 254.152.

{4) (d) To fund other activities related to lead poisoning or lead
exposure.

{5) {e) To fund any combination of the purposes under subs. {1} (a)

to {4} (d).

{6) (f) To develop and implement outreach and education programs
for health care providers to inform them of the need for lead

poisoning or lead exposure screening and of the requirements of

this subchapter relating to lead poisoning or lead exposure.

A () In each fiscal year, $125,000 to fund lead screening and
outreach activities at a community-based human service agency

that provides primary health care, health education and social services
to low—income individuals in 1st class cities.

(2) award grants for residential lead abatement and other lead hazard reduction activities and for lead abatement

worker training.
History: 1993 a. 450; 19956 a. 27; 1997 a. 27; 2007 a. 91; 2009 a. 28.
Cross—reference: See also ch, DHS 182, Wis. adm. code.

254,152
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

) GENERAL HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

\\ j 4 Under thls bill, DHS must award grants to individuals to conduct lead hazard
R d reductlon on their property To qualify for the grant, an individual must contribute \
matching funds equal to at least 50 percent of the grant and may not be eligible for |
Medical Assistance. Lead hazard reduction covered by the grant must be conducted )
by a person certified by DHS. In awarding the grant, DHS must give preference to /
lead hazard reduction conducted on propertles where a person Who is pregnant or’
under six years of age | llves -

an appendix to this bill.

_ . . _The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
jﬁ/ f; ,f - 57 enact as follows:

2 y/SECTION 1. 254.151 (8) ot' the statutes is éreated' toread MQW

3 | / 254.151 (8) In each fiscal year, $1,000,000 for individuals to conduct lead

4 ;’/ hazard reduction on their property. In awarding grants under this subsection, the }
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/ ciepartment shall give preference toindividuals conductinglead hazard reduction for
/j properties containing an occupant who is under 6 years of age or pregnant. The
; depértment may award a grant to an individual only if all of the following apply: f

(a) The individual contributes matching funds to the lead‘ hazard reduction >

equal to at least 50 percent of the amount of the grant.

(b) The individual is not eligible for Medical Assistance under subch. IV of ch.

1 49.

s i e

(¢) The lead hazard reduction is conducted by a person certified under s. ,

7

\ 254.176. |

(END)
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1 INS A
Under this bill, DHS must award grants for residential lead abatement and
residential lead hazard reduction and for training lead abatement workers.
END INS A
INS1-1

2

3

4

5 SEcTION 1. 254.151 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 254.151 Lead poisoning or lead exposure prevention grants. (intro.)
7 From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (ef), the department shall awazrd;
8 (Im) Award the following grants under criteria that the department shall
9

[
establish in rules promulgated under this seetien subsection:

History: 1993 a. 450; 1995 a, 27; 1997 a. 27; 2007 a. 91; 2009 a. 28.

Closs-lefelence See also ch. DHS 182, Wis, adm. code.

10 SECTION 2. 254.151 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (a).

11 SECTION 3. 254.151 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (b).

12 SECTION 4. 254.151 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (c).

13 SECTION 5. 254.151 (4) of the statutes is renum% red 2564.151 (1m) (d).

14 SECTION 6. 254.151 (5) of the statutes is renu:fbered 254.151 (1m) (e) and
15 amended to read: | -

16 254. 15 1 (1m) (e) To fund any combination of the purposes under subs—1) p_ar_s

17 (_)t0€4)(_l

History: 1993 a. 450; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a, 27; 2007 a. 91; 2009 a. 28.

Cross-reference: See also ch. DHS 182, Wis. adm. code,

SECTION 7. 254.151 (6) of the statutes is renu@iered 254.151 (1m) (f).
9 SEcTION 8. 254.151 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (g).
3

SECTION 9. 254.151 (2m) of the statutes is ci‘eated to read:
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1 254.151 (2m) Award grants for residential lead hazard abatement, residential
2 lead hazard reduction, and lead abatement worker training.

3 END INS 1-1
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
GENERAL HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

1. Residential lead abatement grants

Under this bill, DHS must award grants for residential lead abatement and
.residential lead hazard reduction and for training lead abatement workers.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
‘enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 254.151 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
254.151 Lead poisonihg or lead exposure prevention grants. (intro.)

From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (ef), the department shall award:

(Im) Award the following grants under criteria that the department shall

establish in rules promulgated under this seetion subsection:
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SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 254.151 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (a).
SEcCTION 3. 254.151 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (b).
SECTION 4. 254.151 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:
254.151 (2m) Award grants for residential lead hazérd abatement, residential
lead hazard reduction, and lead abatement worker training.
SEcCTION 5. 254.151 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (c).
SECTION 6. 254.151 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (d).
SEcTION 7. 254.151 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (e) and
amended to read:
254.151 (1m) (e) To fund any combination of the purposes under subs. (1) pars.
(a) to 4 (d).
SECTION 8. 254.151 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (f).
SECTION 9. 254.151 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 254.151 (1m) (g).

(END)



